
From: 	 Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 10/7/2011 8:57:26 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft_AG_Letter 

Gary, 
DP 

op 
From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sen1thav..._Qctobar_.0_7_,_20_11 8:39 AM 
To:L .  Attorney General ;Cole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. 
(OAAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: FW: Draft_AG_Letter 

Sorry. 	 Tom Perrelli, 	 and Ron Welch. FYI, Stua Delery is çii 
my thought, his thoughts anC 	;: et's thoughts into one red-lir.. 1I.., 	to circulate. Gary 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 8:33 AM 
To:L . 	Attorney General 	iCole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); 
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
Subject: Draft_AG_Letter 

A few thoughts for consideration. 
« File: Draft_AG_Letter.doc >> 
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